LIGHTNING CAUSED FIRE.

DESTRUCTION OF THE CHURCH OF THE ASSUMPTION.

Heroic but Ineffectual efforts were made to Save the beautiful Church Edifice---A Historic Structure.

The heavy downpour of rain on Wed-

water to am when to change whether the fire was situated about one hundred and thirty feet up in the air, the difficulty of getting at it becomes more apparent.

The fatal bolt seems to have struck the spire about 3.45 o'cleck, and to have been discovered simultaneously by several persons. Far up on the left side of this spire almost under the cross, was where the bolt took effect and it spirt the wooden steeple down for some length bulging it out and allowing the fire to secure a hold on its dry wooden interior. Those who first saw the blaze say it workes like the reflection of fire upon a glass, but its true nature soon became forcibly known. Alarms were sent in from boxes 112 and 119, while the big bell of the church rang eut, mystifying the parishioners as to the reason thereof. The bell was kept going until it was dangerous to remain longer in the tower and the last to descend was the sexton, Mr. Frank Girouard.

The continuous downfall of rain throughout the fire didn't extinguish the blaze, though it probably was the means of preventing a more serious conflagration in Carleton.

The Carleton engine took up a position at the Martello Hotel corner, some hundreds of yards away and soon had a very long line of hose stretched. It was played on the church for a short time, but its-effect was suit noticeable. A siamese was put on and two lines thus obtained, one of which was played on the retory, while the other was used on the church. Efforts to save the church proved fruitless and the attention of the firemen was then directed to the rectory while the other was used on the church. Efforts to save the church proved fruitless and the attention of the firemen was then directed to the rectory while the other was used on the retory, while the other was used on the church property, parishioners and others lending an eager hand. The finance hand by this time devoured the wooden steeple and seized upon the main church, working towards the altar and vesured property, parishioners and others lending an eager hand. The

lent willingly whatever assistance he

The heavy downpour of rain on Wednesday afternoon probably saved from destruction by fire the group of wooden buildings in the immediate vicinity of the Church of the Assumption.

As it is the church which has stood on one of the laghest points of Lancaster towering above the surrounding structures and a landmark of about a structure and a landmark of about a structure and a landmark of about a structure was struck by a bolt of lightning coming simultaneously with a monster thunder clap and within a short thing coming simultaneously with a monster thunder clap and within a short thing gradually working downwards, obtained a grip on the main body of the church, which fell a prey to their gradually working downwards, obtained a grip on the main body of the church saying that they had gone to the wrong box. The departments arrival didniput a much better face on the matter, the difficulty of getting at it becomes more application. The fatal bolt seems to have struck the spire about 3.45 o'cleck, and to have a more forcible known. Alarms were sent in from boxes 112 and 119, while the big doors and front was rapidly burning the two continues to be a special on the carbot on the church and the structure soon beared to the continuous coverful of the work of the work

quired. Carleton had twenty-seven joints stretched to reach the church, and Fairville and what came over from the city stretched about as many more for the second line after Chief Kerr had arrived and assumed charge.

A couple of drunken men, who insisted in handling hose made some trouble on the roof of the barn, but nothing serious resulted.

ious resulted.

In addition to the hose of No. 2 cart, which was used in the fire, Chief Kerr ordered No. 5 cart to Carleton, and it stood in No. 6 house ready for any

stood in No. 6 house ready for any emergency.

Work was kept up on the ruins until late at night, and danger of further fire averted. Father O'Donovan's order for refreshments for the men was forestalled by Mr. H. Colby Smith, who lives opposite, and who served refreshments to the firemen.

The Church of the Assumption is almost three score years old, and its untimely end has caused sorrow to many a heart. It was first started in 1847

ments to the firemen.

The Church of the Assumption is almost three score years old, and its untimely end has caused sorrow to many a heart. It was first started in 1847 by Rev. Edmund Quinn, in accordance with the promise of Bishop Dollard, on land purchased from the Hon. John Robertson. It was at first only 54 x 60 feet, and was known as the "Little Chapel," and though small it was found sufficient for the requirements of the Catholic community. Father Quinn was transferred to St. Andrews, and was succeeded as pastor by Rev. E. J. Dunphy. Father Dunphy enlarged and extended the church, instaling pews, etc. In 1855 he erected a tower on the church looking towards the bay and installed a bell threin, and the sum of \$855 being necessary to defray the expense. The first church picnic was held in Carleton with much success. Not satisfied with the interior, Father Dunphy engaged Mr. Swift, a competent artist, to frescoe an dornament the interior. A new Gothic altar was put in instead of the old one. The ceilings were panelled, and Father Dunphy from his own personal resources presented to the church a copy of Ruben's "Descent from the Cross," which was hung over the altar, costing over £200. This was completed in 1862. Father Dunphy was removed to St. Stephen, and was succeeded by Father Quinn, but was again appointed pastor in-1867. It was then that the present church came into being. Father Dunphy, a year after his return, conceived the idea of enlarging the church. The amount of \$2,156 was collected, and work was completed in 1868 by constructing a new roof over the old one. The steeple was completed in 1868 or onstructing a new roof over the old one. The steeple was completed in the same manney under skilled artisans. The church was pronounced one of the most beautiful wooden scauctures in the Dominion. The plans were furnished by one. The steeple was completed in the same manney under skilled artisans. The church was pronounced one of the most beautiful wooden structures in the Dominion. The plans were furnished by Mr. Stead, of St. John. It was built in Gothic style, and was 101 feet long. The transept was 42 feet deep and 62 feet 3 inches wide. The nave was 25 feet wide. The tower was 16 feet square and 75 feet high, while the spire rose 75 feet above this. In 1876 Father Dunphy, anxious to finish his work, procured the services of a first class artist. Mr. A Pindekowsky, of New York, who freescoed and otherwise ornamented the interior. At the end of the work the church was consecrated in 1871 by the late Bishop Sweeney, assisted by Rev. Fathers Michaud, Wallace and Ouellet.

Father Dunphy on his death was succeeded by the Rev. Thos. Connolly, and then by Rev. J. J. O'Donovan, the present pastor, who has added improvements to the church.

Two splendid statutes and a new alter carpet, the latter costing \$300, were among the articles saved from the fire. Father Dunphy is buried in a vault under the vestry, and the tablet erected to his memory in the church was fortunately saved.

NOVEMBER CANADIAN MAGA-ZINE.

Like a breath of peace and tranquilsaid vesty. From the entrance and the high doors and front was rapidly burning. The workers were zealous and the greater part of the church fixings were say.

Though all worked hard, special mention is deserved by some who toiled in this manner, and the actions of others may well be fully on account of it having been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string been presented to the church as a personal gift by the late Father Dumphy, was the large painting on causa of the string the s ity is the November Canadian Magazine which shows no evidence of the ders. The stories are worthy of the the next house, and expressed great W. H. C. MACKAY, or write number.

C. B. FOSTER, D. P. A., St. John, N. B.

VOTE IN St.John's Interests

REMEMBER

That paxation has decreased under Liberal Rule, and that trade has increased.

REMEMBER

The years of prosperity under the Liberal Regime, and the years of adversity under Conservative Rule.

In 1900 the Conservatives said that the Winter Port business would be destroyed, if the Liberals were returned. The prediction was false, the Winter Port trade has enormously increased.

The Conservatives said in 1904 that the Winter Port trade will go to Portland. They were wrong in 1900. They are wrong now.

Vote for McKeown and O'Brien, the Candidates o Party which built up the Winter Port of St. John.

Vote for McKeown and O'Brien, and the Liberal Party. whose Railway Policy will largely increase the Winter Port

The Grand Trunk Pacific will reduce the distance from Quebec to St. John by two hundred miles.

Vote for McKeown and O'Brien, and the Liberal Party, which is pledged to still send Canadian trade through Canadian Ports.

The Conservatives subsidized Canadian Steamships to run to American Ports. The Liberals withdrew the subsidies and compelled the Steamships to come to St. John.

Vote for McKeown and O'Brien, and the Liberal Party which has brought prosperity to Canada.

MISREPRESENTED.

MR. R. C. ELKIN IS WITH THE LIBERAL PARTY.

Conservative papers all over the country have been publishing the name of Mr. R. C. Elkin as one of those who is opposed to the government. Talking with the Globe to day Mr. Elkin said he was and always had been a liberal. The best evidence of my position in the present contest, he said, may be seen in the fact that I have signed the nominated in

but in good spirits as well. In the course of the interviews the premier stated that there is no doubt whatever that after the election be Liberal at the majority will be even larger than the majority will set the majority will be even larger than the majority will set the majority will be even larger than the majority will set the majori

Intercolonial · Railway.

DOMINION ELECTIONS

Will sell cheap excursion tickets be-tween all stations on the Railway

Thursday, November 3rd,

Or TUESDAY, Nov. 1st or WEDNES-DAY, Nov. 2nd, when necessary to enable purchaser to reach destination in ample time before polls close on November 3rd.

Good for Return until Nov. 4th.

CANADIAN RY

You can buy the adjoining Quarter Section (100 acres) for \$4.00 to \$5.00 an acre, and pay One-Tenth a year, and thus for a very small amount secure a Farm that will pay from the start. Practically no Pioneer Work.

Send for descriptive Pamphlets and Maps.